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From: Mark R Davieg GRO
Sent: Thur 18/06/2015 9:25:04 AM (UTC)

To: Mark Davies GRO
Subject: Fwd: PANORAMA PLANNING
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Mark Davies

Communications and Corporate Affairs Director

Post Office Ltd

Mobile GRO

Begin forwarded message:

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd < GRO
Date: 16 June 2015 18:35:44 BST ,

_To: Mark R Davies 1 GRO i, Melanie Corfield

GRO ]

Mark, Mel,

Subject: RE: PANORAMA PLANNING

I have tracked my comments and added in the information requested from me.

This feels like a comprehensive plan and I don’t see any gaps at this stage.

I suppose the trick will be to be as factual as possible in our external comms and indeed
our lines to our colleagues and postmasters otherwise we could be accused of “he doth
protest too much”. In your capable hands — you've steered us well on this topic to date.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error,
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.
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